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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 11:40 PM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 

'Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: Investigation of holding dual job 

Attachments: Request for Investigation (453 KB); Request for Investigation into Mr. Inamullah UCPO 

Pajaggi (22.5 KB)

Dear Mr. Faizan, 
 
Greetings! 
 
Please be informed that Dr. Farrukh PEO Peshawar has reported two dual job cases of UCPOs. We have 
verbally verified their jobs from government department and have issued official letters to DEO (Male) 
Peshawar. They will sent a confirmation letter of  their job within this week. 
 
Meanwhile, we are issuing them a show cause notice to record their responses. Final report and 
recommendations will be shared with provincial team for review.  
 
In case if provincial team has any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 
If you have  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 


